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August 15, 2007

VIA U.S. MAIL AND EMAIL

Peter R. Duchesneau, Esq. Jorge A. Ledn, Esq.
Manatt, Phelps & Phillips LLC Office of Enforcement
11355 West Olympic Boulevard State Water Resources Control Board
Los Angeles, CA 90064-1614 1001 | Street,16™ Floor
pduchesneau@manatt.com P.O. Box 100
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100
Philip C. Hunsucker, Esq. jleon@waterboards.ca.gov
Resolution Law Group, P.C.
3717 Mt. Diablo Blvd., Suite 200 Scott A. Sommer, Esq.
Lafayette, CA 94549 Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
hunsucker@reslawgrp.com 50 Fremont Street
San Francisco, CA 94105-2228
Robert D. Wyatt, Esq. scott.sommer@pillsburylaw.com
Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory
& Natsis LLC

3 Embarcadero Center, 12" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111-4074
rwyatt@allenmatkins.com

Dear Messrs. Duchesneau, Hunsucker, Leén, Sommer, and Wyatt:

TEMPORARY SUSPENSION ON SUBMITTAL DATES AND STAY OF HEARING ON
PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION AT THE 160-ACRE SITE IN THE RIALTO AREA
SWRCB/OCC FILE A-1824

A stay of the proceedings as to the Emhart, Goodrich, and Pyro Spectaculars (moving parties)
has been issued by Judge Dzintra Janavs of the Los Angeles County Superior Court. At this
time, | have not received a copy of the minute order from Judge Janavs. In the interest of
fairness to all of the parties, the hearing is suspended until the courts resolve the requests for a
judicial stay.

This is the fourth postponement of the hearing dates. Two previous postponements were at the
request of the moving parties. When | last postponed the hearing it was at the request of the
moving parties and the Santa Ana Water Board’s Advocacy Team. All parties stipulated to the
hearing dates that were to commence next week, but are now stayed by the court.

| reiterate my advice that the parties should be prepared to submit their electronic submissions

on short notice (less than 24 hours) and to be prepared to proceed with the evidentiary hearing
within ten (10) calendar days of a judicial determination in this matter.
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If you have any questions on the above matter please direct them to Karen O'Haire, Senior Staff
Counsel, in the Office of the Chief Counsel at kohaire@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Do 0%, Codine

Tam M. Doduc
Board Chair

CcC:

CcC:

James L. Meeder, Esq. [via U.S. mail & email]

Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory
& Natsis LLC

3 Embarcadero Center, 12" Floor

San Francisco, CA 94111-4074

imeeder@allenmatkins.com

Steven J. Elie, Esq. [via U.S. mail & email]
Barry C. Groveman, Esq.

[via U.S. mail and email]

Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP

One Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90017
s.elie@mpglaw.com

bgroveman@earthlink.net

Mr. Bruce Amig [via U.S. mail & email]
Goodrich Corporation

Four Coliseum Center

2730 W. Tyvola Road

Charlotte, NC 28217-4578

bruce.ami oodrich.com

Erik S. Mroz, Esq. [via U.S. mail & email]
Resolution Law Group

21800 Oxnard Street, Suite 780
Woodland Hills, CA 91367
emroz@resolutionlawgroup.com

Continued next page

Martin N. Refkin, Esq. [via U.S. mail & email]

Gallagher & Gallagher, PC

1925 Century Park East, Suite 950
Los Angeles, California 90067
refkin@thegallaghergroup.com

Mr. Gerard Thibeault [via U.S. & email only]

Executive Officer

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality
Control Board

3737 Main street, Suite 500

Riverside, CA 92501-3339

Mr. Kurt V. Berchtold [via email only]

Assistant Executive Officer

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality
Control Board

3737 Main street, Suite 500

Riverside, CA 92501-3339

Erik Spiess, Esq. [via email only]
Office of Chief Counsel

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street, 22" Floor

P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812-0100
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CC:

(Continued)

Ms. Ann Sturdivant [via email only]

Senior Engineering Geologist

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality
Control Board

3737 Main street, Suite 500

Riverside, CA 92501-3339

August 15, 2007

Mr. Robert Holub [via email only]

Supervising Water Resource Control

Engineer Santa Ana Regional Water Quality
Control Board

3737 Main street, Suite 500

Riverside, CA 92501-3339

Lyris List

Perchlorate Email Distribution List
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